


Glumac.MLA, Rick

From: info@tricitieschamber.com

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 11:59 AM

To: Glumac.MLA, Rick

Subject: Confirmation: Luncheon with Honourable Carole James, Minister of Finance and D
Categories: Action Required

Registration Confirmation

Your registration for Luncheon with Honourable Carole James, Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier has been received.

Confirmation Number: e.1257.9479.28182
Primary Contact: Rick Glumac (Rick Glumac, MLA Port Moody-Coquitlam, Anmore and Belcarra)
Payment Type: Credit Card

Add to Calendar

Edit Registration

Summary
Item Description Quantity| Total Amt
Member Ticket - Finance Minister Rick Glumac 1 $50.00
Honourable Carole

Member Ticket - Finance Minister
Honourable Carole _ 1 $50.00
Tax (GST #| I  $500

. $105.00
Total: PAID

Luncheon with Honourable Carole James, Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier

The Tri-Cities Chamber of Commerce brings you the opportunity to hear from the Honourable Carole
James, Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier. The post-budget luncheon will give members of the
Tri-Cities business community the opportunity to hear directly from the Minister of Finance.
Attendees will have the opportunity to ask questions surrounding key points addressed in the

budget.
Join us March 1st for this luncheon event taking place at the Vancouver Golf Club in Coquitlam.
Agenda:

- Registration Opens
- Lunch Served
- Event Concludes

Date: March 1, 2019
Time: [ - N Ps
Location: \/ancouver Golf Club
771 Austin Ave, Coquitlam, BC V3K 3N2

Contact: Events Manager
Email: tricitieschamber.com
Date/Time Details: F,—idaii March 1. 2019




To: Rich Glumac, MLA for Port Moody-Coquitlam
Date: Feb 25, 2019
Invoice# 20190022

Qty Description Unit Price

: 2019 TCCS Chinese — The Notes in

February Charity Night - Booth Fee $33.50

Total

Thank You for Your Kind Support!

Line Total

$33.50

$33.50





GRUMMEL
Text Box





GIT LMP Publication Limited INVOICE
el g uph Partnership- A Div. of Glacier .
. kg Media Invoice No.: TNDI00020748
1 p | 3355 Grandview Hwy Date : 12/11/2018
Vanc, BC V5M 175 ‘
PH: 604 630-3540 Page : 1

EM: LMPAR@VAN.NET

Billed to :

Advertiser : ‘ _

ick Glumac MLA, Port Moody-Coquitlam , ‘ o
Rick Glumac ort vioody-~oq Rick Glumac MLA, Port Moody-Coquitlam

2708 ST. JOHNS STREET

Port Moody, BC V3H 2B7

Client No. Tearsheets Salesrep Terms of Payment
N ] Net 30
: Description ‘ Rate Gross . . Discount Net
Publication: The Tri-City News Issue Date : 12/05/2018
Title : TRI CITY XMAS P.O. #:
Ad Size : 1.0000 Col. x 1 Agate Lines Job #: R0011637056
Section: XMAS Ad#: 4508835
Reference #: Color: Full Process
Process Colour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ad Space 161.83 0.00 161.83
SUB TOTAL : 161.83
H.S.T./G.S.T.. 8.09
P.S.T.: 0.00
Terms: O.A.C. Net 30 days. Interest may be charged at a rate of 2% INVOICE TOTAL - w
per month (26.8% per annum) on overdue accounts. PAYMENT : O“OO
ADJUSTMENT ; 0.00
ANOUNT DUE : 169.92
H.S.T./G.S.T. Registration No. || TGN
clientid.: || IEGN Invoice No.: TNDI00020748
Telephone:  (604) 936-8709 Date : 12/11/2018
SUB TOTAL : 161.83
Rick Glumac MLA, Port Moody-Coquitiam g-g:",G‘S'T‘ : ggg
Port Moody, BC V3H 2B7 PAYMENT : 0.00
ADJUSTMENT : 0.00
AMOUNT DUE : 169.92

- PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT -







’ + Affinity Bridge Consulting Ltd. on Harvest Page 1 of 2
» From | Affinity Bridge Consulting
ﬁ\ itybri o
o} afflnltybr ldge Phone: 1-604-569-0510
Support: support@affinitybridge.com
710 - 207 West Hastings Street,
Vancouver BC, V6B 1H7, Canada
Invoice For | BC New Democrat
Govenment Caucus
Room [JJi] Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C.
V8V 1X4
Invoice ID 4013
Issue Date - 2019/01/01
Due Date 2019/02/15 (Net 45)
Summary Quarterly retainer for MLA sites January 1 -
March 31, 2019
Item Type Description Quantity Unit Price [ Amount
Service CMS maintenance for MLA websites. Billed at 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
N $75/quarter for each site:
Mable Elmore
Service David Eby 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service George Heyman 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service Judy Darcy 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service Selina Robinson 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service Jennifer Rice 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service Michelle Mungall 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service Mike Farnworth 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service Doug Routley 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service Spencer Chandra Herbert 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service John Horgan 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service Bruce Raiston 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD

PR

D, ©/19/2019



- Affinity Bridge Consulting Ltd. on Harvest Page 2 of 2

ad.

Service Harry Bains 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service Raj Chouhan 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Product Bowinn Ma 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
|
Service Melanie Mark ! 1.00 | $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
i
Product Leonard Krog 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service Rob Fleming 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Product Katrine Conroy 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Product Garry Begg 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
|
Product Jagrup Brar 1.00 $75.00 CAD | $75.00 CAD
Product George Chow 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Product Rick Glumac 100 | $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Product Janet Routledge 1.00 ; $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
é
Product Mitzi Dean 1.00 | $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
— ! i

Subtotal $1,875.00 CAD
GST (5%) $93.75 CAD

Payments  -$1,968.75 CAD

Amount Due $0.00 CAD

Notes

Preferred Payment Method irect Transfer '
Account Member's Portion = $78.75

Please make all cheques payable to Affinity Bridge Consulting Ltd.

osT

N  219/2019






INVOICE AT 2019

Anmore Village Hall,
2697 Sunnyside Road,
Anmore B.C. V3H 5G9

February 5t 2019

To: Rick Glumac MLA

Payment is now due for a quarter page sized advertisement in the
Anmore Times for one year starting with the December 2018 issue.

The cost is $144 for the year. A cheque can be made out to ‘The
Anmore Times’ and may be sent c/o the above address or dropped off
at the Village Hall.

Thank you for your support of our local newsletter, we do
appreciate it and hope that you will continue to advertise with us.

For the Anmore Times,

(If you want to change the advertisement at any time please let me know).



Burnaby #51
35650 Brighton Ave
Burnaby, BC V5A4W3

0K Member

10600006006 Bot tom of Baskd t3xsesxss s

5046634 CHARMIN SOF, 23.99 GP
3600006666 %B0B Count 1 Aseseoncooaeaxs
SUBTOTAL. 23.99
TAX 2.88
*xxx TOTAL L 76 8 |

XXX
ACCT: MASTERCARD
REFERENCE #: 66275135-0010012180 H
AUTH #: 03866S
Invoice Number:
FF/DT: 00

Purchase - MasterCard
A0000000041010
0000008000

01 APPROVED - THANK YOU 027
AMOUNT: 26.87

IMPORTANT - retaln this copy
for your records
CUSTOMER COPY

MasterCard 26.87
CHANGE 0.00
(P) PST 7% 1.68
(G) GST B% 1.20
TOTAL NUMBER OF ITEMS SOLD = 1
2019/02/08 51 8 104 21
OP#: 21 Name:

Thank You!
Please Come Again r

G = GST P=
GST
Whse:51 Trm:8 Trn:104 OP:21

Total BOB Item Count = 1




SANIDAYS CLEANING SERVICES
206-2465 Wilson Ave

Port Coquitlam

B.C.

V3COE6

G.s.7 I

Glumac.MLA, Rick
2708 St.Johns Street

INVOICE

Invoice # 0000125
Invoice Date 01/08/2019

Due Date 01/08/2019

Item Description Unit Price Quantity Amount
Cleaning Nov30th,Dec10th 200.00 1.00 200.00

NOTES: Thank you.
Subtotal 200.00
+ G.S.T (5.00%) 10.00
Total 210.00
Amount Paid 0.00

Balance Due $210.00










SANIDAYS CLEANING SERVICES
206-2465 Wilson Ave

Port Coquitlam

B.C.

V3COE6

G.s.7 I

Glumac.MLA, Rick
2708 St.Johns Street

INVOICE

Invoice # 0000129
Invoice Date 01/31/2019

Due Date 01/31/2019

Item Description Unit Price Quantity Amount
Cleaning Jan 12th, Jan 29th 200.00 1.00 200.00

NOTES: Thank you.
Subtotal 200.00
+ G.S.T (5.00%) 10.00
Total 210.00
Amount Paid 0.00

Balance Due $210.00




BUSINESS NAME: RICK GLUMAC, MLA

BUSINESS LOCATION: 2708 ST JOHNS ST

Licence Type
. CONSULTANTS AND TECHNICAL SERVICES

PLEASE NOTE:

BUSINESS LICENCE REMINDER

ACCOUNT NUMBER:  |EEEEEM STATEMENT DATE:  Mar5, 2019
ACCESS CODE: ]
CURRENT YEAR FEES: $260.00

PAYMENT DUE: $260.00

Covers To
Dec 31, 2019

Covers From
Jan 1, 2019

Outstanding Fees
$260.00

Your current business licence has expired. Please remit your business licence payment immediately. A new
application is required to be submitted for a change of ownership, name or address. AN ADDITIONAL FEE MAY

APPLY.

If the business has ceased operations in Port Moody please sign and return this invoice stating CLOSED. If you
wish to close a Secondary Suite, an appointment must be made to decommission the suite.

Payment may be made in person, by mail or online at www.portmoody.ca/eservices.

If your business displays a portable free standing sign, you must provide our department with a copy of your liability
insurance showing a minimum coverage of $2 million, with the City of Port Moody listed as an additional insured.

For additional information please contact the business licence division at 100 Newport Drive, Port Moody,

BC. Phone 604-469-4541 or Fax 604-469-4533.

KEEP THE ABOVE PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS

DETACH THE PORTION BELOW AND RETURN WITH YOUR PAYMENT

BUSINESS LICENCE REMINDER

Make Cheque Payable to: STATEMENT DATE: Mar 5, 2019
City of Port Moody ACCOUNT NUMBER: [ ] CURRENT YEAR FEES: $260.00
100 Newport Drive PAYMENT DUE: $260.00

Port Moody BC V3H 5C3

BUSINESS LOCATION: 2708 ST JOHNS ST

GLUMAC, RICK

I
PORT MOODY BC |



SANIDAYS CLEANING SERVICES I N V O I C E

206-2465 Wilson Ave
Port Coquitlam
B.C

V3COE6

G.s.7 I

Glumac.MLA, Rick Invoice # 0000137
2708 St.Johns Street

Invoice Date 03/05/2019

Due Date 03/05/2019

Item Description Unit Price Quantity Amount
February 2019 200.00 1.00 200.00
Cleaning

NOTES: Thank you.

Subtotal 200.00

+ G.S.T (5.00%) 10.00
Total 210.00
Amount Paid 0.00
Balance Due $210.00






